From: McCarty, Laurie J. [Imccarty@Sidley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 10:43 AM

To: Eleanor Lott; Pat Ingram; Van Wazer, Thomas P.
Cec: Towanda Bryant

Subject: RE: SES-MOD-20071212-01691, E970282

Importance: High
Ms. Lott,

Per Pat Ingram, Director of Engineering for Dispatch Productions,
Under Frq, Row 3... Eirp Den. should read 35.2dB.

Please let us know if there is anything further you need from us. Thank you for working with us to
get this request for modification accepted.

Towanda, | hope you had a great holiday, and Eleanor, | hope you have one!!!
Thanks!

Laurie McCarty
Communications Specialist
Sidley Austin LLP
202-736-8030

From: Towanda Bryant [mailto: Towanda.Bryant@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 4:09 PM

To: Pat Ingram; McCarty, Laurie J.; Van Wazer, Thomas P.
Cc: Eleanor Lott

Subject: RE: SES-MOD-20071212-01691, E970282

Please send the last change to Eleanor Lott, | will be on leave for the next 3 weeks.

T

From: Towanda Bryant

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 12:08 PM

To: 'Pat Ingram'; 'McCarty, Laurie J."; 'Van Wazer, Thomas P."'
Subject: RE: SES-MOD-20071212-01691, E970282

Ok, but the 49.54 needs to be reduced per the auto grant sheet by 14.34 dB, see bottom
of auto grant check sheet.

T



From: Pat Ingram [mailto:pat.ingram@10tv.com]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 11:17 AM

To: McCarty, Laurie J.; Van Wazer, Thomas P.

Cc: Towanda Bryant

Subject: RE: SES-MOD-20071212-01691, E970282

Changes for File # SES-MOD 2007121201691
Call Sign: E970282

Under Frq, Row 3... Eirp Den. should read 49.54
Under Frq, Row 4... EIRP (dbw) should be blank
Under Frq, Row 4... Eirp Den. Should be blank

Patrick Ingram

Director Of Engineering
WBNS TV Inc.

Channel 10 /DT 10.1 / ONN
Office: 614-460-3748

Cell:  614-207-2940
pat.ingram@10tv.com

From: McCarty, Laurie J. [mailto:Imccarty@Sidley.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 6:31 PM

To: Van Wazer, Thomas P.; Pat Ingram

Subject: Re: SES-MOD-20071212-01691, E970282

Hi Tom,

I will look at this first thing and get it taken care of. Laurie

Sent from my BlackBerry

————— Original Message -----

From: Van Wazer, Thomas P.

To: McCarty, Laurie J.; Pat Ingram <pat.ingram@10tv.com>
Sent: Thu Dec 13 18:28:49 2007

Subject: FW: SES-MOD-20071212-01691, E970282

Pat & Laurie,
I just received the e-mail below and the attached fax. The person at the FCC needs Pat to correct
the circled errors as soon as possible on Friday and then e-mail the corrections to her. Please call

or e-mail me or Laurie if her request or the attached paper does not make sense. Thanks.

Tom Van Wazer



From: Towanda Bryant [mailto: Towanda.Bryant@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 6:05 PM

To: Van Wazer, Thomas P.

Cc: Eleanor Lott

Subject: SES-MOD-20071212-01691, E970282

I have sent faxed you an auto grant check sheet, please have an engineer correct errors ASAP and
email the corrections to me by tomorrow, 12-14-07, if not by tomorrow, please email to Eleanor
Lott. Also I corrected your typographical errors with your emission designator, should be
SMO94GT7F as on the first antenna instead of SM9467F.

Tnx. T.

Sidley Austin LLP mail server made the following annotations on
12/13/07, 17:27:22:

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with certain U.S. Treasury
regulations, we inform you

that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax
advice contained in this

communication, including attachments, was not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be

used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any penalties
that may be imposed on such

taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service. In addition, if any
such tax advice is used or referred

to by other parties in promoting, marketing or recommending any
partnership or other entity,

investment plan or arrangement, then (i) the advice should be
construed as written in connection

with the promotion or marketing by others of the transaction(s)
or matter (s) addressed in this

communication and (ii) the taxpayer should seek advice based on
the taxpayer's particular

circumstances from an independent tax advisor.
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information
that is privileged or confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail
and any attachments and notify us

immediately.
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Sidley Austin LLP mail server made the following annotations on
12/18/07, 09:39:21:



IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with certain U.S. Treasury
regulations, we inform you

that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this

communication, including attachments, was not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be

used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that
may be imposed on such

taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service. In addition, if any such tax
advice is used or referred

to by other parties in promoting, marketing or recommending any
partnership or other entity,

investment plan or arrangement, then (i) the advice should be construed
as written in connection

with the promotion or marketing by others of the transaction(s) or
matter (s) addressed in this

communication and (ii) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the
taxpayer's particular

circumstances from an independent tax advisor.
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is
privileged or confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any
attachments and notify us

immediately.
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